
From: Russell.Stroud@aps.com 
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2008 4:51 PM 
To: Balwant Singal 
Cc: Daniel.Hautala@aps.com 
Subject: FW: PVNGS Security Plan, Revision 8 
 
Balwant: 
  
The correct revision number is "8." 
 

Russell A. (Rusty) Stroud  
Licensing Section Leader  
Regulatory Affairs  
Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station  
623.640.5501 (cell/pager)  
623.393.5111 (office)  

 
  

 
From: Hautala, Daniel F(Z43874)  
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2008 1:42 PM 
To: Stroud, Rusty (Z00989) 
Cc: Proctor, James A(Z76277) 
Subject: RE: PVNGS Security Plan, Revision 8 

Rusty, this is the issue previously discussed with Mike.  Mike stated no supplement letters were 
necessary and he was going to line out the 4 and change it to an 8.  
 

 
From: Stroud, Rusty (Z00989)  
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2008 1:38 PM 
To: Hautala, Daniel F(Z43874) 
Cc: Proctor, James A(Z76277) 
Subject: FW: PVNGS Security Plan, Revision 8 

Danny: 
  
I need confirmation that this is the issue previously reported to Mike Markley.  Balwant Singal is our acting 
Branch Chief.  Thanks. 
  
Rusty 
 

 
From: Balwant Singal [mailto:Balwant.Singal@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2008 9:36 AM 
To: Stroud, Rusty (Z00989) 
Cc: John Frost 
Subject: PVNGS Security Plan, Revision 8 



Rusty: 
 
The subject document was provided to NRC under letter dated June 12, 2008 (102-05864-
DCM/DFH).  The subject line states as Revision 8, but the body of the cover letter (second line) 
states it as Revision 4.  We believe it is typo and it should be Revision 8.  Please confirm the 
revision number (as a minimum via e-mail).  It is your preference, if you wants to issue the 
revised letter. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Balwant K. Singal 
Senior Project Manager (Comanche Peak and Wolf Creek) 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing 
Balwant.Singal@nrc.gov 
Tel: (301) 415-3016 
Fax: (301) 415-1222 
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